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Dear Ms Lee

RE: REGULATION 28 REPORT — JOHN DOYLE

Further to your e-mail dated the 9 January 2025, | am writing to confirm that the Trust has
considered the response from UK Kidney Association (UKKA) and the British Transplantation
Society (BTS) and we believe that the Trust had covered everything in our original response,
with 2 exceptions.

1. The first recommendation is ensuring switchboard have a master copy of local
-specialist centre contact details and the Trust can confirm that this action has been
taken. . :

3. This recommendation is about notifying UKKA of all patients with chronic kidney stage

- 5 (CDK G5) or who are receiving dialysis treatment or who have a kidney transplant.
University Hospitals of Coventry & Warwickshire update UKKA as the specialist centre
for this specialty.

-~

The three action points at the end of the letter are for UKKA and BTS to undertake, however,
| confirm that the Trust has received and acknowledged them.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of further assistance.

Yours sincerely

Chief Medical Officer






